Notice and Agenda
Of the Gold Ridge Fire Board of Directors Regular Meeting
To be held on March 12, 2025 — 7pm
Location: Hessel Station 81 — 4500 Hessel Rd. Sebastopol

Assistance for the disabled: If you are disabled in any way and need accommodation
to participate in the meeting, please call the Board Clerk at least 48 hours in advance at
(707) 823-1084 so the necessary arrangements can be made.

. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

. PUBLIC INPUT: At this time, members of the public may address the Board with
any item not appearing on the agenda. It is recommended that you limit your
comment to 3 minutes or less. Under State Law, matters presented under this item
cannot be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time.

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S):
a. February 12, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes (Action Item)

. CORRESPONDENCE: Review of any correspondence that might have been
received after distribution of the board packet.

. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS:

a. February 2025 Bank Accounts Register (Action Item)

. REPORTS:

a. February 2025 Monthly Activity Report (MAR) Review
b. Consolidation Report
c. Fire Chief's Report

. OLD BUSINESS: None

. NEW BUSINESS:

a. Staff is requesting that the Board designate the following people to serve on
the Builder Selection Committee for the Station 81 building project:
Director Gloeckner, Chief Schroth-Cary, EA Leslie McCormick and BC
DeGraffenreid (Action Item)

b. Staff is requesting that the Board designate authority to sign and enter into a
contract with the selected builder to Chief Schroth-Cary. (Action Item)

10.GOOD OF THE ORDER

11.ADJOURNMENT

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
after the distribution of the agenda & packet are available for public inspection at the
administrative office located at 4500 Hessel Road, Sebastopol, CA during normal business hours.




GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Proudly serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, Fort Ross, Camp Meeker,
Bodega, Valley Ford, Bloomfield, Two Rock, Wilmar, San Antonio, and Lakeville

February 12, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes

1) Call to Order: The Regular Meeting of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
was held at Station 81, 4500 Hessel Rd. Sebastopol, California. The meeting
was called to order at 7:00 pm with Director Gloeckner leading the Pledge of
Allegiance.

2) Roll Call of Directors: Robert Gloeckner Charlie Lachman

Chris Tachouet Steve Petrucci
David Warburg Dominic Carinalli
Directors Absent: Stacey Gambonini

3) Public Input: None

4) Approval of the Minutes from Previous Meeting(s): The minutes from
January 8, 2025 Regular Meeting were reviewed. A motion was made by
Director Carinalli to approve the meeting minutes. The motion was seconded by
Director Tachouet and passed unanimously.

5) Correspondence: None

6) Approval of the Financial Reports: The revenues and expenses for the month
of January 2025 were reviewed and discussed. Director Lachman made a
motion to approve the January 2025 Bank Accounts Register Report. The motion
was seconded by Director Warburg and passed unanimously.

7) Reports:
a) See attached January 2025 Monthly Activity Report (MAR) BC DeGraffenreid
was present to give a report on facilities and fleet.

b) Fire Chief's Report: See attached report from Division Chief DeCarli. EA
McCormick gave a brief update on the progress with LAFCO.

8) OLD BUSINESS: None

l|/Page



9) NEW BUSINESS: None
10) GOOD OF THE ORDER: None
11) ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, Director Tachouet made a

motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:41 pm, seconded by Director Warburg, and
passed unanimously.

Minutes approved as written — Motion/Second:

Clerk of the Board: Date:

2{Page



‘PISH

J83ui6ug
L
9}euIpIood
[itm
| ‘uolsIon
(oul9)) sy} ssaippe pnoys youag oM
ue|d swwoo pie [eninjy “way) soeldel o} sue|d oN [enuew Jno Xau Jedal
*AJUnoD Ul 0} pauinjal usaq ABY SOIPRS WHIN IV JoquiaseQ M BUo 10} 92INIDS
Ales uopeldwod wnswmo mEm wodj paaowal 100-1deg
§20¢ 20 $5900.d MOIS JOLISIP| Jeau Josloid g3y oy} 1o .vww.c 3q M vdOS ‘uoneodo| OIPAY JPUIAD
Bujseyaind 3y} ssoloe anunuod suswisnipe AI0JUSAUI [ESIBAIUN Ayjioe; paxi4 om jeum ay} 7 10Spulp Afeiiualod pue abesn Jemop | Aey/|udy Bunss)
9SOH ‘BulAp usagq sAey s)uUN ||0Z M8} B UO sslspeq a3y ‘suole)s pred 104 MzZ1-0L paljjou us: BTSN uodsau Buremy ‘abuajeyo 1se661q Jno 189ppe/esoH
pue 34d SS0JOB 3NUUCD S UCISION se 11dj00) Jadodd au) yym Builsa) 8SOH Jo) UOREIO} Y ‘Al ul
"1ebpng [29s1) 1XaU N0 Uo joedwi ue SABY |[IM sapeubdn ' o:wom_m Buise) molj vgos
YmoJb Jusing pue asning -19Bpng Jno uo 10eys al Ajusopun :
YHM S3IqUIISUS Jdd JNo Ul SaBueyD JoUIW SWOS 10}
opew sey yosessal juanbaiy4 podsi 0} Jofew Buiyion m_c.“ U syt
ONIAN3d SNJ3IDONOD 3Lvadn ,.m?om_ SNLVLS NOILVINYOANI TYHINID ONILSIL
AYOLNIANI¥IDOVd / OIAVY 319VLI¥0d| AYOLN3/ O vaos LNININO3T
= SNIYIONOD ALITVNO 7/ AYOLNIANI 3dd IYNNNY
ONIAN3d
SlqelleAy ejeq ON ¥ eiqelieny BjEQ ON SlqelieAY ejeq ON
INITANI (CENENTT [0)e) NOLLVIWIOANI TVd3IN3ISO
R ‘SO0 SAVA ‘SNLVYVdd - IDNVNILNIVIA SNLVYVYddY

LINIWAND

AVIN AILVYAITOSNOD S20T Adenuer

SNLvyvddv
dlqe|BAY
s|qejieAy ejeq ON Slqe|ieAy ejeq oN 2leq ON d|qe|lBAY Bled ON
HINOW| DAV ‘GNLL| DAV ‘NIL| SINIAIDNI NMOQXV3¥8a| NOILYWSOLNI
1SV7-SA-| JHLYOL SYIGWNN ISNOJSIY ¥FFLNNTOA|  ISNOJSTY| LNONANL| IFTVLION 3dALT1TVD ANV INNTOA T1VD TVY¥3INID




jodoyseqas YIN 0-5 panosdde uopop Juswaa.by Buipuny
pue ory ajuoiN Jo4 suonesyddy JesH o] Bunssiy OD4Y1 SZ/S/E ym uonealidde 04y pancidde pue paesy [1ounod A jodoyseqaes
S31vd ONINODdN 319V.ION 3lvadn 130434 319VION NOLLVNYOANI TVYIN3D
024v1

alqe|leny ejeq oN

s|qe|leAy Ejeq ON

SIILIAILOV JO SLNIA3I ‘31vAdN LSOd ¥34O1dX3

NOILLYWIOLNI TVIINID

S|qejieAy ejeq ON

oAy eeg ON

S3ILIAILOY 3O SINIAI DNIANTONI ‘(S)3LvAdN NOILYIDOSSY ,
SNOILVIDOSSY 43LP M3 Nid

Q. 7 SONILIIN ATHINOW WOHS LIOJTY T18VION

81/Z 00 PUE JjoD BWN[e}ad SSEJD YD AJUo spueH
21/ Aeyusa|g JUDUIA IS SSB|O HdD Ajuo spuep
£/ Py uosnbia4 uo Bueaw AJunwiwos asimall

‘U7 Jexeg uo ail) obeueb ioy peje|dwoo podas uonebisanul

N1

ONINODJdN B A313TdNOD d3 9nd

pojo|dwod
subis mou g
31vadn dINOD NOLLYINYOANI TVYINIDO
JOVNOIS V1d

d|qejleAy ejeq oN

ssyaay

ml4-3dd
/dSNI
9.071d

slge|leay eje(q ON

NOILVLS A9 "ANZLLY LHOIN TTI:A ‘S¥NOH SONILIIN NOILYWYOINI TVYINID
ATHINOW WONA
130434 3719VLON
ONINIVYL
d|qe|leAy ejeq ON dlqe|leAy ejeg ON /N
NOILVYINIO4INI
ONI44VLS NOSY3d-€ 40 % 31vAadn NY3INI 1vd3IND

o|qeieAy ejeq ON

alq

e|leAy ejeq ON 3|qe|[eAy eleq oN

@G3a3aN - wawanaoadwi jeyden

= 3DNVNILNIVIN ALITIDVL

d3aLINdINOD NOILVWYOINI TVIINID

SALLITIOVAL




/////t

Chief’s Report
Feb 12,2025

Personnel
New Recruit academy completed on 2/7. Our Training Bureau and admin team did a
fantastic job throughout this process, culminating in a very well attended
graduation/promotional ceremony on the afternoon of the 7%.

9 firefighters pinned, 3 new engineers pinned, 1 promot10nal Ao /?

promotional captain pinned. //‘1

/ //
3/0 staffing started at Station 94, 81 & 82 on Sunday?, ﬁ/ 7" This {/{lﬁ//{/ﬁ//( éfﬁng model is
continuing to be augmented by our intern and non—ye 1dent ﬂreﬁghter progra s There

have been a number of days where we have had4 p r ////// /an englne

Building //// / /

We have provided the Board a copy of/the tlmehneZF/@ both the /‘//mn 81 Warehouse and
Station 81 remodel projects. These proﬁ//cts were ad\éf/tlsed in the paper as well as our
website starting on January 312 lf*//t The RFP %/ﬁll be p ostedf,ﬁ;xt Monday the 18™ with an
intent to award the bid by Aprll/If}/ Proposed/é ///dget propo{al for the building
component is approximatély $6.2 '/mz:ll

b)) K
///// 0

o
En. b @ /
0 .
Storm Response /////////////////// //// ///

The reV10us//’torm th Mirs e// 01 , we had some of our members participate
P ’//////// /// oy P
% /r/Sw1ft Water response. For the upcoming storm

ticer pinned and 1

\\\\

o

\\\\\\\

4=
\\\\
\\\\\\\\ :
\\\\

t Wi

with the Marm/C{;a Resc L//{ Lask b
///// /// ////////
which 1{/s’lated to hil /late th1s/; emng/early tomorrow morning, the County Operational
L i

Area w1ll{Bre,/ pos tlon@///Type -3 ,//s}/nke team as well as Swift Water Rescue teams. We will
have 8161/ ff/f/g}// ut of/t}§ Frecstone Station starting at 2000 this evening and
otentially end g/7 Satu é” 2/15 (@ 0800. We will also have some of our members

Tk ) //// /
g// 1ei] %tmg /////p art’o f//t;h e Swift \hgiter response and they will be staffed in the area
6///// /T/yv//}//R////k and § Malley For
L
. /
_
///g///




1 98edq

9€"b8L 1ST 66°CT fLeig  juswdmbyg % WIONUN BSOY BIUES vbS6  ST0T/T1/20
SE'600°CST 09°818 071 ‘yuawndinby o114 TeD-YION S¥S6  ST0T/T1/T0
S6°LT8°TST 88° ¢l Auedwo) 1ond [FRYJON crs6  Scoc/zi/zo
€8 THZ ¢SS 66'+80°L sotpey SUOTESTUNWINOY) J}ABY] 1bS6  Sz0C/C1/Z0
28928091 68°'€89°C Surpueiqay  somydeln oiny B SUSIG woisny SN 0vS6  $TOT/T1/T0
14010091 00 %1818 950001SND OM - SIWIA 6£S6  ST0OT/T1/T0
1. v28°SHT L9LTT ISBOWOD 8¢S6  szoz/T1/T0
8C'TH6'SHT 00'0S4°T 0T ‘sloslapy [edIunp BruIoje) L€S6  STOT/T1/T0
8€'T69°LYT 80°0T1 "oul ‘a1 s,u0HNg 9€S6  scoeT/z1/zo
9v°208‘ L+T ¥S 691 -ou] ‘Aueduwio) 1oyem edopog Ses6  scoc/ei/zo
00'CL6'LYT 68'C¢ 600LvY LBILV vES6  ST0T/T1/20
68 +00°8HT 9v°'290°C ssoy ‘ouj yustudimby o114 18IS IV £€€S6  ST0T/T1/20
GE€°L90°0ST 98°0GT‘C S00Y O[O DT 9M0sdy 09¢€ TES6  SToT/Ti/To
1T v2TeST 00°0L e D4 98109H JoryD Siw young SJSIYD 311 00 BWOUOS 0SS6  ST0T/T1/20
12 v62°CST L8°T8P LS wsodag szoe/11/20
PE118‘S61 00'000'0€1 IgJsuel], spuNyg szoe/11/20
PE1I8'SCE LE0VT 9ET ysodeg szoce/01/20
L6°0L5°68 121 qesed  juswdimby @ wiopupn esoy B1UBS 1€S6  SZ0T/v0/T0
81°685°68 96°L9 urLrey euwouog £307005y 0£S6  SC0C/P0/20
+1°€59°68 6£°6TT urrey ewouog 4301005y 62S6  STOT/t0/T0
€S°TLL 68 SL6F ULIEN BWOUOS A30]000y 87S6  ST0T/+0/ZT0
8272868 02016 q90d L0S6  ST0T/¥0/T0
8v°CEL06 96°L9 ULEJN BUWIOUOS A501003}] 9zS6  STOT/+0/70
P+ 00806 1.9°926 HA9Od S7S6  ST0T/$0/20
1T°L2L'16 9629 ULTE]N BUWIOUOS AS01009Y vZS6  STOT/v0/T0
L0'S6L16 £€9°GLC and €¢S6  STOT/¥0/20
0L'0L0C6 ££°€E8°07 JURW9IdY 98eI0A0D STV JoLSI 941 A1uno) Bwouog CeS6  SToT/v0/co
€O'06°CT 1T LT6ET ULIe]\] BWOU0S £301009Y 1256  S20T/v0/20
0£'eP0’eTT 91" LY qF90d 0TS6  ST0Z/$0/20
9%'060°CT1 69'08€‘S 69£T000-SE wmnelonsd Aeg YIION 61S6  ST0Z/¥0/20
ST ILP'8TT S9'€LZST SUOS % STIND N1 81S6  SZOT/¥0/20
08 thLeeT £6°0T1 ISBOWOD L1S6  SZOT/¥0/20
€.°698°¢cel 6176 SI0OINQLISIT SMI 9156  STOT/¥0/T0
T6'LS6'CEl 00°S.6 +2 /€t Ad 110da1 0Dg paredald ULy % froquiorg S1S6  ST0T/+0/20
T6'TE6PET €6'TLE JUSWISINGUISY SBEWOY], ‘U0sqID) p1S6  STOC/+0/T0
S8's0ge'seI 00°0SH JUSTIISING WY IDIAL “uyeId €186  ST0Z/v0/20
$8'65L‘sel 98°LST JUSTUISING I 100g 9¥o01g ‘IopuriUBS TIS6  ST0T/+0/T0
14°€10°9¢€T 00°ST JTUSTIOSINAUIINY [e897] ULIB]N BWIOUOS 11S6  $20T/¥0/20
14°820°9€T Z8 1+E aremprey] j0doiseqag 01S6  STOT/+0/T0
£€5°0L£9¢1 £1'698°CE nsoda(g SzoT/€0/2o
0t 105001 T9'L89°T U] ‘sired oxe] 60S6  ST0T/£0/Z0
20681201 ywwnsg - 0ZT1T

6861 yse) 43194 810,

6386 yse) £339d

aouvpg npaL) nqgaq owpr 2WIDN wnN ana

S2TOCT ‘8¢ Areniqag jo sy
493S163Y S3UN020Yy Judng

IOLIISIQ UOI}09301d 3114 33Pr pron



Z 98ed

T00LTETT £8°¢68°bEe 8 vL6'SHE nwung - Og11 [BI0L

10°0LZ'ETT 00°048°T nsodag ST0e/82/20
10°00L°T1T 6 PSP T sodag Szoc/Le/co
60°SYZ 00T 85'C90°C wsoda(g szoc/sc/co
1528186 S6'v6Z°1 usodag szocT/se/co
95°.88°96 00'0ST song Szog SISTUD 21 00 BUIOUOS €LS6  ST0T/0T/20
98" LE1°26 00°000‘8 UBULION UE9g TLS6  Szoz/0c/co
9G°LE£1°S01 O LT0IT YEESTE-V AUl wIotuf) ISNOWPIYSrT 01286  ST0Z/0Z/T0
96'+S1°9T1 85°02 ARDd 0.56 ST0Z/61/T0
$SGLIOTT 02 06€ ARDOI 6956 ST0Z/61/T0
1595911 88°80€ ARO 8056  SZ0T/61/20
TOPLS9TT 19°221 600Lt IBLV 1956  STOT/61/20
€T'TO0‘LTT 00°STL'Y [eIoUaD Od swepy T WeHIm 9956  STOT/61/20
£T'LTLTT 96'€8 UOEIDOSSY 1918/ PIO] ASMeA G956  STOT/61/T0
61118 12T TT E0P S0IATAS [RIOUBUILY BQIUSO], $9S6  ST0T/61/20
I+'$12'CcC S6°8 103D £Borouyds ], sssursng 1omod €986  ST0Z/61/T0
9¢'ceeeel ST 68S ARDd 2956  ST0T/61/20
19°218°CTl 00°00¢ 1918 M oul ‘Suponiy, IpIed 1986  ST0T/61/20
19°211°6T1 0.'126'T 69£2000-S€ umneonad Aeg YLION 0956  STOT/61/20
1€'v£0°SC1 00' Sty JUSWUSHY L6 JUSWUSIY 3ON1], [BOION 6556  ST0T/61/20
1€°6.v'STT 8T 1+6'T adacLyS6 ou] ISISSY-IJr] 8656  S20T/61/20
6t°0Th LTT Z80LY1 SUOG % STIND NI 1SS6  Sgoc/61/To
1€°168°8C1 00°00S OUIBUS Ul SOLIS1IB] MIU DPITeISU] $90IAIRG BY d 9856  ST0T/61/T0
1€ 16£6TT 00°'19 IIOTYSA PPY " dW0) SDUBINSU] U0SINI] 931090 SSS6  ST0T/61/T0
1€°2SH'6C1 £€6'ST1 SUOHEOTUNWOY) I9NUOL] $SS6  ST0T/61/20
¥Z 85671 95°9v¢ onyg BWINEID JO L11D €886 ST0T/61/20
08'vT6°621 TO'IE9 b1 ouj ‘oIl s,uolmng ZSS6  ST0T/61/20
T8'SSS bl 0028 600L¥1 IRLV 1SS6  S20T/61/C00
TR TH vl LE'6TY Auedwo) [ony] [TeYJON 6v56  STOT/T1/T0
61°290°'SHT 0L°'8%€9 SUog % SN "N 8vS6  STOT/21/20
68°0TH 1ST 14°€TT Auedwo) [ony FEYJON L¥S6  SToT/T1/To
0L HES IS ze'T0T 600.Lt% IBLV 9vS6  sToT/T1/Z0
29'9g4151 YL LY "ouf 'soIg 19qd9g UeA SvS6  SToT/el/co

aosuv)pg npa) 1nq9sa owsp WIDN wnn amwa

STOT ‘8T Areniqad jo sy
4935163y sSjunoody Jyung
JOLIISIQ UOIIO301g 3ILd 98PrA PIoH



¢ 98eg

0.L°'888°CZ9°IT IS £69°CHZ‘T LI'LI8°LSS TV.LOL
9z tv0‘S80°8 S6°'10T°LT luaunsaAu] LSNALED - LTTT [BI0L

9T ++0°S80‘8 S6°'10C° LT 18910U] Sz0T/82/20
1€°2v8° 4508 jyuosur}saadu] LSNAULIED - LTTT

6C'S6vP6E‘S 00°000°‘0S¢ 0t 0v9°‘p So1Nwwng - 9g 11 [830]

6T°S6H 6E°E ot 0v9‘y 1s9197U] SC0T/8c/T0
68 vS8'68¢‘S 00°000°001 Igjsurel], spunyg $202/92/20
68 vS8'68°C 00°000°0ST IgJsuRI], spuny Sz0T/€1/20
68 ¥S8'6ELE S$OI ywwng - 911

ST'6T0°0¢ 89°66.,‘8SS 0000008 [[oided ywwng - g1 [BI10L

ST'620°0€ L1°495°90T foxfed SZOT/8Z/20  OU ‘SUONNIOS SSAUISTY IAIIBAOUU] 1dd  Seoc/8t/co
TH'€65°9¢€T 00°000°001 Iojsuel], spuny szoc/oc/co
T €65°9¢LT 00°00T noItded sgoe/v1/20 SAAd sz0Z2/61/20
Tt €64'9¢1 SS'€ST°T uoeWRY ‘SLLION  £9S0S  ST0T/+1/20
L6°9%0°6€1 1€°904°€S noifed szoz/+1/20 SyAd IAd  ST0oT/+1/20
82'€S.LT61 00°SET1‘9 Sz0T/v1/20 ueld LSy SYHE T8O A4 SToc/v1/c0
87°888°861 9, 1€6%81 o1fed SzOZ/v1/T0  'OU] ‘SUOHNIOS SSAUISTIF 9ATIBAOUU] IJd  scoeT/+v1/T0
$0'0Z8°C8E 00'000°0ST Igjsuel], spunyg Sz0C/€1/20
+0'0T8‘CET 00°000°0¢€T IgJsuel], spuny szoe/11/20
$0°0T8°‘E 85790 PIUR( ‘UONPYS  6SS0S  STOT/01/20
T9'788'S +6°9¢ uyor ‘SWelIM  g9S0S  Sz0T/01/20
98'616°S 80°Z6T N Toydoisuyp ‘Ienoyor], 09508 S70Z/01/20
+O'ITI‘9 L¥'81 9A918 ‘MoONIsd  SGS0S  ST0T/01/Z0
I11°0€1‘9 L¥'81 uose[ ‘sauop TSS0S  ST0T/01/20
8G'8%1°9 181 A1194 ‘Ke1n) 1SS0S S2¢0T/01/20
S0°L91°9 PI 4611 ueaq ‘OUIdYD  8HSO0S  STOT/01/T0
61'+9¢‘L L¥'81 UOLIQ ‘UuBWod-WeYwIng  LbS0S  SZ0ZT/01/T0
99'28¢°L LY'8T V WenIm prefunig o4S0S S20T/01/20
ST IOV L ce'TH wo], ‘sedwneyg G505 SZOZ/01/Z0
8P C6H L SeTh Korsom ‘Ul HHS0S  STOT/01/20
£8'G85°L Ge'T6 uoy ‘WY £4S0S  ST0Z/01/T0
81°8L9°/L Lb'8T UBA[ ‘S9A30Y Zrs0S  ST0T/01/20
$9°969°L 82 CTEI101 [o1fed ATPUON SZ/0T/TO  'OUI ‘SUONNIOS SSIUISTLF SATBAOUU] LJId  SZ0Z/01/20
£6'8T8°801T [[o1ded ywwing - ZgT T

aouvlg npaL) 1q9aq oW WIDN wnnN awq

GZ0T ‘8T Areniqag jo sy
49351623 SJUN022Y Jubyg

JOHISIQ UOI309301d 3314 33pry PIoH



T 98eg

+E°0L8COY L 00°'00I‘6 vE'0L6°TIP L TV.LOL
+€°0L8°COP’ L 00°001‘6 +€°0L6'CTIH L puny joslord ANG Te10],
PE0LBECOP L SLv6E1E paureyq isaraiu] isar9iu] $z0T/8¢/T0 nsodagg
6S°SLbTLE L 00'0089 §99,] 1B8UOISSIJ0.Id ‘ou] ‘s9)BrO0SSY Janeg 5202/10/20 A29YD
6S'SLT6LE L 00°00€°c §939,] [eUOISS9JO1d uonyesodiod) [Py $z0T/10/20 hSel o]
6S5'GLS18EL 08°090°L1 paurey 1sa191u] nsodag S¢0z/1€/10 usodaqg
6L P1SPIC L 6L ¥1S'H1 paurey 1sa193u] nsodag proc/ie/el usodag
00°000°0SE‘L 00°000°0SE‘2 Aymbyg souereqg FutusdQ soueleq duruad( 1UNOOOY +T0C/0E/11 msoda(
pung 30sfoig ANg
auDIPg npaLd nq2q mds owamW WDN ana adR]

SZO0T ‘8T Areniqag jo sV
4235163y SUN0I0Y Jung
puny josfoxg



geoc/elie

panocuddy a1

$IyD auld ‘Aed-yrolyos Asideys

iuuoques) Asoels

Jenoyoe] Jsydoisuyn

Bingsepn piaeQq

ljleule) olusWwod

JauY080[9) Lagoy

100NJ}ad 9A81S

UBwyoeT sapeyD

520z Aenugayg
1915189y 1UN02JY Yueyg

10143S1Q UOII314d 2414 3Sp1y p|oo




1 98ed

81'16¢ asuadxy 1de( 10130 - 0629 Asg /poog Surtuulg 00180D $z0T/10/20
LS. ssuadxy 200 - 0019 ISIN UI0D UOZEWY $202/10/20
60'TL6 -LITdS~ L6 10y doyder] 00350D $202/10/20
10'66 asuadxy PIOYISTIOH - 0809 ssuadxy PIOYasTOH WD U0ZeWY S20T/10/20
S1°9¢ osuadxy PIOYISNOH - 0809 osuadxy PloYasnoH WO UOZEULY Sz0T/10/20
06'88 osuadxd PIOYasnoH - 0809 asuadxy proyssnoy 0D UOZB WY ST0T/10/20
1+'209 Surureiy, - 0ZIL doyde Surure, UI0d UOZeWY $202/10/20
00'9¢t $20MON [€597/01qNd - 0089 xe) JBIOOUWA(] SSAI] S¢0%/10/20
91 esuadxy 1dod 9O - 0679 a11au] Suruulg 1oda( 20150 S¢0¢/10/20
LT ssuadxy 1daQ 190 - 0679 ay1au] Sutuurd 1oda( 90130 $¢0¢/10/20

TS 6b1 osuadxg 1dod MO - 069 SO[QB], POUITIAY WD UOZEWY Sz0T/10/20
9501 POOA - 0909 Wed], SIS poog AAHING LNO-N-NI S202/10/20
99t/ PN - T0TL enyg 10 TPUS 5202/10/20
ST LPTT [euosIod /3uTlpord - 0209 SULIOJIU() ouj ‘reap agejueapy S202/10/20
68'1LE TeuosIag /3unpord - 009 STIOJIUN) JI0Mm UOTITUE00Y 2ATOUNSI $202/10/20
€8'186 T[euo0s1ad /BUIpor) - 009 STLIOJIU() YIOM uonNIUS009Y FANOUNSIA $202/10/20
S 1L P - 1024 ony enyg $z0T/10/20
12'80T [PaeI]/uonerodsuBiy, - Q0L [930H [930H §202/10/20
12°80C [eaeI]/uoneltodsueLy, - 00EL [210H 9304 5202/10/20
TS Juowdmbg soueUNUTR - G119 sdrpo Sursnoy 193y Ire MeSUreyo sourduosIe] GzoT/10/20
86001 Juowdinby soueuNUIBH - GHTQ  **00} UVONBOLIXO 0INEB I0] SIBIA T[BIS 0OTIM sz0T/10/20
0StL1 Bururel], - 07124 1 Lwopesy oy youm] surree)d s,Iprequio] S20¢/10/20
T’ ST sururel], - 0z 12 9SNOY UINq IO§ MEIIS 91035 Paay YL $202/10/20

€L 1Y souBUAUTRN FUIPIMY - 0819 WISy IO 1Y DOVAH $,2M07] $202/10/20
00°0¢ S0UBUAIUTE 3931 - O+ 19 3o9yD Jowrg s[oay) Bowg H R Y $202/10/20
00°0S PNg - 10TL Tond O T1°US $202/10/20
6528 POO - 0909 pood $202/10/20
00°SL S9N - OTEL SoMIN) 7 ‘SUOTEIIUNIIWOD SHISIL S20T/10/20
00'CI SUoOTBIIUNWIWOY - O+09 SIDIAISS [TEUID /19 UIS1U] 19N 2TU0S cz0z/10/20
6t°£99 sosuadxy 1o3ndwo) - GOH9 16 10y doyde] 0231800 szoc/10/20
00°LS SWexy [edIPIN - $$99 sjurrdrsgurg ueog 2ar7 sjuLidiroury $T0C/10/20
SEv6 sosuadxy 1onduwo) . G049 uoryels Suniooq Ang iseg $202/10/20
00°'Se [PaeL] /UuoneLIOdSURL], - 00SL 1oy, 98pug densed $20¢/10/20
$8'667 SORNNN - 0TEL SOUIRN UMW) UTBUNON Moeld ¢z0z/10/20
$1°8C8 -LI1dS- SOMImN 1SEOWOD $202/10/20
§.°9¢ [eABI]/uoneltodsuely, - 00 L 1o, #8pug fensed $z0T/10/20
68 0vb SUOREDTUNWIOD - 0409 sonImN IsBOWOD $T0T/10/20
00'69 SONIMN - 0TEL JouIRU] NV 00y om], $20T/10/20
01°'€99°T SUOREIUNWIOD - 0$09 s19[qBL/souoyd SSOAIIN UOZLISA S202/10/20
00't+v sdySIDqUISI - 08TY soxIg uo3o[ad Sz0z/10/20
00°'SC [eAeI]/uonelIodsuel], - 00EL 1o, ?8pug Jense §20T/10/20
00°st [PARIL /UonElIodSURI], - 00SL fog, 98pug Jensed Sz0T/10/20
00+ sdTySIoqUIDN - 0829 soxIg u030[d Sz0T/10/20
S6'09T 1uswdinby soueusiure - SH19 Iredsy 100BNXE  SWIISAS AIpUneT S0UBIY Sz07/10/20
00'tP sdIysIquIdDK - 0829 sosIg u030[ed ST0T/10/20

P1eD 1D
npasd 1nqaa mds oway 2WIDN wnyN 2joq

GZ0Z ‘8T Areniqog Jo sy
0day pun) 11D
JOLIISIQ UOI}09301d 3L 93pTy PIoD



2 93ed

Z8°0S1 90UBUANUTEI 19914 - OHT9 aduey) 110 dosTio ST0T/10/20
bE'LSS PN - T0TL PN PNy Sz02/10/20
00'6¢ SUOTEBOIUNIWIO) - 0409 ese) suoyd WOoY U0ZBULY S202/10/20
19411 BP0 - 1024 onyg [9ARI] S,9A07] SzoT/10/20
+¥T'59 Pndg - 1022 onyg BULR jutod pndg Szoe/10/20
68 1L Poo4 - 0909 9feD UonEIS PIemol] Sz02/10/20
9T LL Surureiy, - 071 un3g [reu pue poom  *A0IdW] SWOH S, UBTPALL] sz0T/10/20
0S°001 dsuadxy PIOYISTNOH - 0809 umny dung IQJSURILY, [BIHID)) BWUOUOS S20T/10/20
No.mw wwﬁoﬁkm .uQQQ H@C@O . OON@ e QI mau ,HO %NU umwﬁ .HO'H Uoo,m 001S0D mNON\ 1 O\NO
ST1°.8 asusdxy PIoyssnol - 0809 SIS 1918 M WOd UOZB WY Sz02/10/20
0S'1C Pood - 0909 pooy Sururel], sinuo(] s, ueL, $20T/10/20
00°ch pood - 0909 pooy ururer], sinuo( s ugy, Sz0T/10/20
L 61 esuadxy 3do( MO - 0629 STeLIdEN Ired qor/ofelolg aremprey [odoiseqsg S20T/10/20
sT'1T suturel], - 0T 1L UOT03)0I] 20UBPUSY SUTUrRL], $1088NN 2414 $z0T/10/20
00°0SZ Sururer], - 0714 Bururex], $1088NN 214 Sz0z/10/20
19112 asuadxy 3da( 10O - 0629 STELIIBIN Ired qop JuLd BISIA szoe/10/20
66°CT sdIysIaquION - 0829  PIMPOURD - uonduosgng agny, Nog 913000 sz0z/10/20
660 sdiysaquisy - 0829 Ejeq pnoiol a103g orddy 5z0Z/10/20
LS°TLT [eaei]/uonelIodsuel], - 00C/ 19104 [910H S¢0T/10/20
LS'TLT [eaeI],/uonerrodsues], - 00S/ 910H 9304 Szoe/10/20
S6'0ST ond - 102 eny Tong SzoT/10/20
6E bl ond - 102L PNy Tony szoT/10/20
660 sdiyszequioly - 0829 eje( pnopl 21018 arddy sz0oT/10/20

L6'€T STOO, [[EWS - 0889 S[00], [[eWS W00 UOZB WY 5z0Z/10/20
$9°81 ST00], [[EWS - 0889 S[00], [[eWS UI0D UOZEIY SzoT/10/20
00°8S Add/yuewdmby £1ores - 1889 seued AVSN sniding s4orpeig szoe/10/20
8581 ST00[, [[EWS - 0889 9SOH Iy WOY UOZBWY $20Z/10/20
1S°€1e ST00], [[eWS - 0889 JUNOW ped! AHAT 520T/10/20
€021 ssuadxy S00Y O[PI - ST06 SIUNON H6y  *'aoadwu] SWOH S, UBUIPSLIY sz0e/10/20
LY S ST00], [[EWS - 0889 X0g IST[oNU0Y Iy WO UOZEWY $T02/10/20
LT°S96°T ddd/ruewdinbyg £ores - 1889 sjued gdd/wropun Team3]I0 M sz0z/10/20
+9°02S 9suadxy S00Y O[] - ST06 SIUNO dN0SIY o9y, £104 5z0z2/10/20
66°€ST esuadxq 20WO - 00+9 SU] I93ULL] sordels 5202/10/20
88°Ct osuadxy PIOYasnoH - 0809 PIOYssNOH  *"a0Idw] SWOH §,UBTPILI] $z0z/10/20
9% 06% sosuadxy se1ndwo) - G049 Iojuiid maN 0031800 Sz0z/10/20
8¢°9tT -1I'ldS- STO0, [[eWS 10941 9SO} 914 ST0T/10/20
L8°0bT Pnd - 102 eng  aordwl] SWOH S, UBWIPILL] szoT/10/20
Te LET S[00], [[eWS - 0889 sIourejuo) o8el10ls  raordw] SWOH S UBTIPALI] $2T0T/10/20
12°L8€1 osuadxy s00y OfPIN - ST06 dmbo w4E ssouwiy oandoy ST0T/10/20
6.°0v1 [eNg - 10TL PNy aordul] SWIOH S UBWIPSLIA ST0T/10/20
S1°2e8°‘1 asuadxy 00y Ol - ST06 MBS JBTNOID MIOSEN sz0z/10/20

£9°'6p asuadxy PIoYasnoH - 0809 wImey WOod U0ZBUIY sz0z/10/20
8L€HS‘I asuadxy 90O - 009 Iaded @ SO [PUUOSII] jodaq 20130 S20z/10/20
16'1¢ POOY - 0909 afed Lemoyeg Sz0z/10/20
66'8C ssuadxy 31de 19WIO - 0629 1009 Suruury Kemoyeg Sz0z/10/20
66'61 sdrysoquisy - 0829 our/oxd 4y(qd vonduosqng STEeM)OS 2qOPY Sz0T/10/20

npat) nqaq mds owsly dWIDN wny a30@

SZ0T ‘8T Areniqog Jo Sy
310day puv) 10D
JIOLIISIQ UO0I}03301d 3L 33pTy PIoH



¢ o8ed

80°'9IL°‘IE 80°9IE‘IE TV.LOL
80°91¢°1€ 80'91¢‘1¢ pIeD [eD 1el0],
€' 150°1E nwwng - 0g11 S8/.E S9SS SPH0 9vTH fueqd 'S 2196  Sz0T/8c/co
TLLLL SOUBUANIUIBI 19914 - O+T9 BURUIBA 5202/10/20
000t oUBUINUIBI 19914 - 0419 BURURL SzoT/10/20
+S°26 SouBUAUIRIA 33914 - OH19 UI0D UOZBUTY $T02/10/20
65°0C SoUBUAUIEIN 33914 - OH 19 WO UOZBUTY ST0T/10/20
¥SSL8T soueu RN SUIpring - 0819 WO UOZBTIY 5sz02/10/20
S6°L8C PooJ - 0909 SlIouul(] UBIE]] § 100nulq SToT/10/20
SHEPT PoO - 0909 JUBINEISIY S99pUEH sz0z/10/20
££'88 Pood - 0909 SMOIAISIU] J A BZZId 9[qe] Punoy szoc/10/¢0
10°28¢ sourUIUIRI 39914 - OH19 BUBUEL ST0T/10/20
¥£ 021 Pood - 0909 afeD UOHEIS PIBMOH St0c/10/20
S0'6T Pooy - 0909 JOS[TeN PIog AST[BA Sz0z/10/20
0£'6 soueuRUIRN UIPIIng - 0819 MSEN 5z02/10/20
£9'26S souBURUIBI SUIPIING - 0819 srempreH [0doiseqag Sz0T/10/20
00°EPe S0UBUIIUIBI 19911 - O+19 WOD" UOZB WY szoc/10/20
0’201 Pood - 0909 Jo3[IBIN S Ied SSIUIIA] Sc0c/10/20
61401 PooY - 0909 9400 8 3OIN Sc0T/10/20
ot'€8 pood - 0909 L1axfed 2uQ 9IN0Y sz0T/10/20
Y212 QdouBUUTE SUIPIING - 0819 WOO" UOZBULY €z0z/10/20
S 061 90UBUIIUIEI 19914 - 0419 WOO UOZEULY sz0z/10/20
99°.8¢ 9OUBUIIUIRI 19914 - O+T9 U0 UOZBUTY $z0z/10/20
€T oY soueuUrEN SUIP[IN - 0819 WO UOZEUTY 520Z/10/20
L6'LbS S[00], [[EWS - 0889 ouj ‘TesreN Sz02/10/20
89°¢T soueusyureN SUIpling - 0819 arempiey jodoiseqag $z0z/10/20
€9°011 SUORESTUNWWO) - 009 JunIels suInrels 5z202/10/20
£S°Th SUOHIEIUNWOY) - 0109 SuIIels qunIels Sz02/10/20
00°001 SUOMEITUNWWO)) - 009 AUTIelS Murrels Sz0T/10/20
npa4d 1nqaaq nds owdpl 2WIDN wnyN ag

SZ0T ‘8T Areniqag jo sy
340day pun) 11D
I01IISI UOI}09101d 311 33PTA pIod



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Operating Account

February 2025
Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

9509 02/03/2025 Lake Parts, Inc. 1120 - Summit
49066 01/10/2025 8182 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -125.05
49163  01/11/2025 43 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -245.66
49875 01/17/2025 9481 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -65.28
50217 01/21/2025 8161 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -320.48
50341  01/22/2025 8171 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -248.51
50296 01/22/2025 8658 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -17.70
50614 01/24/2025 8161 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -265.12
50558 01/24/2025 8171 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -2556.48
50746  01/26/2025 43 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -47.80
51313  01/31/2025 8192 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -96.54
TOTAL -1,687.62
9510 02/04/2025 Sebastopol Hardware 1120 - Summit
573029 01/02/2025 Building Maintenance 6180 - Building Mainten... -43.87
473469 01/08/2025 Building Maintenance 6180 - Building Mainten... -166.83
473780 01/12/2025 Building Maintenance 6180 - Building Mainten... -59.27
474258 01/19/2025 Building Maintenance 6180 - Building Mainten... -71.85
TOTAL -341.82
9511 02/04/2025 Sonoma Marin Legal Reimbursement 1120 - Summit

Reimbursement 3700 - Copy Fees -15.00
TOTAL -15.00
9512 02/04/2025 Santander, Brooke Boot Reimbursement 1120 - Summit

Boot Reimbursement 6020 - Clothing/Personal . -257.86
TOTAL -257.86
9513 02/04/2025 Crellin, Tyler Reimbursement 1120 - Summit

Reimbursement 6020 - Clothing/Personal -450.00
TOTAL -450.00
9514 02/04/2025 Gibson, Thomas Reimbursement 1120 - Summit

Reimbursement 6020 - Clothing/Personal —3_72%
TOTAL -372.93
9515 02/04/2025 Blomberg & Griffin Prepared SCO report FY 23/24 1120 - Summit
11526  01/28/2025 Prepared SCO report FY 23/24 6630 - Audit Services . -975.00
TOTAL -975.00

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
9516 02/04/2025 BWS Distributors 1120 - Summit
297139 01/28/2025 6261 - Medical Supplies -92.19
TOTAL -92.19
9517 02/04/2025 Comcast 1120 - Summit
8155 ... 01/28/2025 7320 - Utilities -120.93
TOTAL -120.93
9518 02/04/2025 L.N. Curtis & Sons 1120 - Summit
INVO... 01/29/2025 PPE 6881 - Safety Equipme... -108.73
INVO... 01/29/2025 PPE 6881 - Safety Equipme... -222.62
INVS... 01/29/2025 9015 - Mello Roos Expe... -13,102.39
INVO... 01/30/2025 Small Tools 6880 - Small Tools -1,450.46
INV9... 01/30/2025 Small Tools 6880 - Small Tools -280.72
INVO... 01/31/2025 Small Tools 6880 - Small Tools L -108.73
TOTAL -15,273.65
9519 02/04/2025 North Bay Petroleum 35-0002369 1120 - Summit
1184... 01/22/2025 Fuel 7201 - Fuel -3,662.27
CL60... 01/31/2025 Fuel 7201 - Fuel -380.12
Fuel 7201 - Fuel -191.96
Fuel 7201 - Fuel -1,246.34
TOTAL -5,380.69
9520 02/04/2025 PG&E 1120 - Summit
3570... 01/23/2025 7320 - Utilities 4716
TOTAL -47.16
9521 02/04/2025 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
4988... 01/31/2025 7320 - Utilities 13927
TOTAL -139.27
9522 02/04/2025 Sonoma County Fire D... ALS Coverage Agreement 1120 - Summit
3035 02/03/2025 ALS Coverage Agreement 6640 - ALS Professiona... —20,833.3§
TOTAL -20,833.33
9523 02/04/2025 PG&E 1120 - Summit
0943... 01/23/2025 7320 - Utilities _ -27583
TOTAL -275.63

Page 2



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
9524 02/04/2025 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
4989... 01/31/2025 7320 - Utilities -67.96
TOTAL -67.96
9525 02/04/2025 PG&E 1120 - Summit
8238... 01/28/2025 7320 - Utilities -926.67
TOTAL -926.67
9526 02/04/2025 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
4989... 01/31/2025 7320 - Utilities -67.96
TOTAL -67.96
9527 02/04/2025 PG&E 1120 - Summit
0415... 01/28/2025 7320 - Utilities -910.20
TOTAL -910.20
9528 02/04/2025 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
4988... 01/31/2025 7320 - Utilities 4975
TOTAL -49.75
9529 02/04/2025 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
4989... 01/31/2025 7320 - Utilities -119.39
TOTAL -119.39
9530 02/04/2025 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
4989... 01/31/2025 7320 - Utilities B - -67.96
TOTAL -67.96
9531 02/04/2025 Santa Rosa Uniform & ... Caselli 1120 - Summit
152331 01/23/2025 Caselli 6020 - Clothing/Personal ~ -14.21
TOTAL -14.21
9532 02/12/2025 360 Rescue LLC Mello Roos 1120 - Summit
2025... 02/06/2025 Mello Roos 9015 - Mello Roos Expe... - -3,156.86
TOTAL -3,156.86

Page 3



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
9533 02/12/2025 All Star Fire Equipmen... Hose 1120 - Summit
262055 02/04/2025 Hose 9035 - Hose and Nozzl... -2,062.46
TOTAL -2,062.46
9534 02/12/2025 AT&T 447009 1120 - Summit
2297... 02/01/2025 6040 - Communications -32.89
TOTAL -32.89
9535 02/12/2025 Bodega Water Compa... 1120 - Summit
10617  02/04/2025 7320 - Utilities -169.54
TOTAL -169.54
9536 02/12/2025 Burton's Fire, Inc. 1120 - Summit
S670... 02/04/2025 8182 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -27.46
S670... 02/06/2025 8162 6140 - Fleet Maintenance . -82.62
TOTAL -110.08
9537 02/12/2025 California Municipal A... 1120 - Summit
2024... 10/04/2024 6650 - Financial Services -1,750.00
TOTAL -1,750.00
9538 02/12/2025 Comcast 1120 - Summit
8155 ... 02/08/2025 7320 - Utilities 7 1767
TOTAL -117.67
9539 02/12/2025 FRMS -WC CUSTO00056 1120 - Summit
FRM... 02/07/2025 FY 24/25 Quarterly Payment 5940 - Workers' Comp - -81.814.00
TOTAL -81,814.00
9540 02/12/2025 KS Kustom Signs & A... Rebranding 1120 - Summit
3647 02/06/2025 Rebranding 9040 - Consolidation C... -3,683.89
TOTAL -3,683.89
9541 02/12/2025 Leavitt Communications Radios 1120 - Summit
1000... 02/09/2025 Radios 8560 - Equipment - -7,084.99
TOTAL -7,084.99

Page 4



Num

9542

uo14...
TOTAL

9543
47976

47975
48052

TOTAL

9544

152328
TOTAL

9545

758600
TOTAL

9546

2298...
TOTAL

9547

E115...
TOTAL

9548

INVO...
INVO...
INV9...
INVO...

TOTAL

9549

E115...
TOTAL

Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

02/12/2025 McPhail Fuel Company 1120 - Summit
01/31/2025 7320 - Utilities -413.88
-413.88

02/12/2025 North-Cal Fire Equipm... 1120 - Summit
01/03/2025 Fire Extinguisher Service 6145 - Maintenance Eq... -319.10
01/03/2025 Fire Extinguisher Service 6145 - Maintenance Eq... -222.00
01/15/2025 Fire Extinguisher Service 6145 - Maintenance Eq... -277.50
-818.60

02/12/2025 Santa Rosa Uniform & ... Bray 1120 - Summit
01/28/2025 Bray 6020 - Clothing/Personal -224.99
-224.99

02/12/2025 Van Bebber Bros., Inc. 1120 - Summit
02/04/2025 6180 - Building Mainten... -47.74
-47.74

02/12/2025 AT&T 447009 1120 - Summit
02/03/2025 6040 - Communications -202.32
-202.32

02/12/2025 McPhail Fuel Company 1120 - Summit
01/31/2025 7320 - Utilities - 12341
-123.41

02/12/2025 L.N. Curtis & Sons 1120 - Summit
02/04/2025 Small Tools 6880 - Small Tools -50.68
02/06/2025 PPE 6881 - Safety Equipme... -4,876.67
02/06/2025 Mello Roos 9015 - Mello Roos Expe... -932.16
02/07/2025 PPE 6881 - Safety Equipme... ~ -489.19
-6,348.70

02/12/2025 McPhail Fuel Company 1120 - Summit
01/31/2025 7320 - Utilities -419.37
-419.37

Page 5



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
9550 02/12/2025 Sonoma Co Fire Chiefs  Lunch mtg Chief George, BC D... 1120 - Summit
Lunch mtg Chief George, BC De... 7300 - Transportation/T... -70.00
TOTAL -70.00
9551 02/19/2025 AT&T 447009 1120 - Summit
2303... 02/13/2025 6040 - Communications -87.00
TOTAL -87.00
9552 02/19/2025 Burton's Fire, Inc. 1120 - Summit
S$670... 02/13/2025 8126 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -101.52
S671... 02/14/2025 8191 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -131.35
W82... 02/14/2025 9471 6140 - Fleet Maintenance ~ -14,398.15
TOTAL -14,631.02
9553 02/19/2025 City of Petaluma Fuel 1120 - Summit
02/10/2025 Fuel 7201 - Fuel -346.56
TOTAL -346.56
9554 02/19/2025 Frontier Communicati... 1120 - Summit
7078... 02/10/2025 7320 - Utilities ~ -125.93
TOTAL -125.93
9555 02/19/2025 George Peterson Insur... Add Vehicle 1120 - Summit
91870  02/14/2025 Add Vehicle 6100 - Insurance -61.00
TOTAL -61.00
9556 02/19/2025 JP Ag Services Installed new batteries in engi... 1120 - Summit
INVO... 02/13/2025 Installed new batteries in engine ... 6140 - Fleet Maintenance ~-500.00
TOTAL -500.00
9557 02/19/2025 L.N. Curtis & Sons 1120 - Summit
INVO... 02/12/2025 PPE 6881 - Safety Equipme... -135.03
INVO... 02/13/2025 PPE 6881 - Safety Equipme... -928.36
INVO... 02/14/2025 PPE 6881 - Safety Equipme... B -407.43
TOTAL -1,470.82

Page 6



Num

9558

1566...
15656...

TOTAL

9559

2649
TOTAL

9560

CL61...

TOTAL

9561

86239
TOTAL

9562

5726...
TOTAL

9563

IN22...
TOTAL

9564

5489...
TOTAL

9565

2084
TOTAL

Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

02/19/2025 Life-Assist Inc 95472FPD 1120 - Summit
02/17/2025 Medical Supplies 6261 - Medical Supplies -1,830.71
02/17/2025 Medical Supplies 6261 - Medical Supplies -110.47
-1,941.18

02/19/2025 Norcal Truck Alignment 8777 Alignment 1120 - Summit
02/12/2025 9777 Alignment 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -445.00
-445.00

02/19/2025 North Bay Petroleum 35-0002369 1120 - Summit
02/15/2025 Fuel 7201 - Fuel -368.76
Fuel 7201 - Fuel -151.21
Fuel 7201 - Fuel ) -1,401.73
-1,921.70

02/19/2025 Pardini Trucking, Inc. Water 1120 - Summit
02/13/2025 Water 7320 - Utilities -300.00
-300.00

02/19/2025 PG&E 1120 - Summit
02/06/2025 7320 - Utilites -589.25
-589.25

02/19/2025 Power Business Tech... GRO01 1120 - Summit
02/07/2025 Toner 6400 - Office Expense -8.95
-8.95

02/19/2025 Toshiba Financial Ser... 1120 - Summit
02/10/2025 6820 - Equipment Lease -403.22
-403.22

02/19/2025 Valley Ford Water Ass... 1120 - Summit
02/10/2025 7320 - Utilities  -8396
-83.96

Page 7



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
9566 02/19/2025 William L. Adams PC General 1120 - Summit
531 02/03/2025 General 6610 - Legal Services -4,725.00
TOTAL -4,725.00
9567 02/19/2025 ATS&T 447009 1120 - Summit
2303... 02/13/2025 6040 - Communicatons ~ -127.61
TOTAL -127.61
9568 02/19/2025 PG&E 1120 - Summit
5976... 02/07/2025 7320 - Utilities -308.88
TOTAL -308.88
9569 02/19/2025 PG&E 1120 - Summit
1310... 02/07/2025 7320 - Utilities L -390.20
TOTAL -390.20
9570 02/19/2025 PG&E 1120 - Summit
7100... 02/12/2025 7320 - Utilities -20.58
TOTAL -20.58
9572 02/20/2025 Sean Norman 1120 - Summit
7120 - Training MM_M—S,OOO._(E
TOTAL -8,000.00
9573 02/20/2025 Sonoma Co Fire Chiefs 2025 Dues 1120 - Summit
2025 Dues 6280 - Memberships -250.09
TOTAL -250.00
9612 02/28/2025 U.S. Bank 4246 0445 5565 3785 1120 - Summit
4246 0445 5565 3785 Cal Card -31,051 237
TOTAL -31,051.23
95710 02/20/2025 Lighthouse Uniform Inv A-325334 1120 - Summit
Inv A-325334 6020 - Clothing/Personal - TJLQWAQ
TOTAL -11,017.40

Page 8



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Payroll Account

February 2025
Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

02/19/2025 PERS 02/14/2025 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

02/14/2025 Payroll 6400 - Office Expense -200.00

TOTAL -200.00
EFT 02/10/2025 Innovative Business S... 02/10/25 Monthly Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -66,493.37

02/10/25 Monthly Payrol! 5922 - FICA Retirement -11,447.24

02/10/25 Monthly Payroll 5924 - Medicare -2,927.22

02/10/25 Monthly Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -17,614.10

02/10/25 Monthly Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -686.95

02/10/25 Monthly Payrol! 7201 - Fuel -194.54

02/10/25 Monthly Payroll 6880 - Small Tools -218.86

02/10/25 Monthly Payroll 7120 - Training -1,200.00

02/10/25 Monthly Payroll 7120 - Training -350.00

TOTAL -101,132.28
EFT 02/14/2025 Innovative Business S... 02/14/2025 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -142,185.47

02/14/2025 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -6,134.64

02/14/2025 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -36,402.25

02/14/2025 Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -209.40

TOTAL -184,931.76
EFT 02/14/2025 Cal PERS 457 Plan 02/14/2025 1122 - Summit Payroll

02/14/2025 5910 - Payroll Expenses -6,135.00

TOTAL -6,135.00
EFT 02/14/2025 PERS 02/14/2025 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroli

02/14/2025 Payroli 5910 - Payroll Expenses -21,495.35

02/14/2025 Payroll 5923 - PERS -32,210.96

TOTAL -53,706.31
EFT 02/28/2025 Innovative Business S... 02/28/2025 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -156,217.54

02/28/2025 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -6,682.30

02/28/2025 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -41,672.27

02/28/2025 Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -207.10

02/28/2025 Payroll 7300 - Transportation/T... -359.96

02/28/2025 Payroll 7120 - Training -1,525.00

TOTAL -206,564.17

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

50542 02/10/2025 Aceves, Ilvan 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -18.47
TOTAL -18.47
50543 02/10/2025 Albini, Ron 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -92.35
TOTAL -92.35
50544 02/10/2025 Albini, Wesley 1122 - Summit Payroli

5910 - Payroll Expenses -92.35
TOTAL -92.35
50545 02/10/2025 Baumgras, Tom 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -92.35
TOTAL -92.35
50546 02/10/2025 Brungardt, William A 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -18.47
TOTAL -18.47
50547 02/10/2025 Burnham-Pohimann, ... 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -18.47
TOTAL -18.47
50548 02/10/2025 Cherne, Evan 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses B -1,197.14
TOTAL -1,197.14
50551 02/10/2025 Gray, Perry 1122 - Summit Payroli

5910 - Payroll Expenses - __—Jﬁ?
TOTAL -18.47
50552 02/10/2025 Jones, Jason 1122 - Summit Payroll

9910 - Payroll Expenses -18.47
TOTAL -18.47

Page 2



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

50555 02/10/2025 Perucchi, Steve 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses B -18.47
TOTAL -18.47
50559 02/10/2025 Shelton, Daniel 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -2,062.58
TOTAL -2,062.58
50560 02/10/2025 Tachouet, Christopher N 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -192.08
TOTAL -192.08
50562 02/10/2025 Williams, John 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -36.94
TOTAL -36.94
50563 02/14/2025 Norris, Cameron 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses _ -2,253.55
TOTAL -2,253.55

Page 3



Income

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

10 - Tax Rev

1000 -
- Flat Charges - CY
1008 -
- 8B 2557 Prop Tax Admin
1014 -
1017 -
1020 -
1040 -
1060 -
- Flat Charges PY
1070 -
1080 -

1001

1011

1061

Prop Tax - CY secured
RDA Increment

RDA Pass Throughs
Residual Prop Tax - RPTTF
Prop Tax CY sup

Prop Tax -CY unsce

Prop Tax PY sec

1100 Prop Tx PY unsec
Property Taxes-PY Supp

Total 10 - Tax Rev
17 - Use of Money/Property

1700 -
1701 -

Interest on Pooled Cash
Interest Earned

Total 17 - Use of Money/Property
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

2080
2440
2470
2500

2910

2921
2930

+ ST - Other In-Lieu

- ST-Homeowners Prop Tax Relief
- Timber Yield Tax

- 8T -Other

2900 -
2905 -
- Government Agency - MRFD
2915 -
- Government Agency - SCFD FRBLS
- So. Co. DSI

2935 -

So. Co. Funding Agreement
Measure H Sales Tax

Government Agency - Sebastopol

Mello Roos Income

Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
30 - Charges for Services

3600 -
3700 -

Address Signs
Copy Fees

Total 30 - Charges for Services
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4040 -
4050 -
4101 -
4102 -

Cell Tower

Grant Income
Miscellaneous Revenues
Donations/Reimbursements

Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
Total Income
Gross Profit

July 2024 through February 2025

TOTAL
Jul 24 - $ over

Feb 25 Feb '25 Budget Budget % of Budget
0.00 1,724,829.19 2,918,385.00 -1,193,555.81 59.1%
0.00 1,378,197.68 2,400,000.00 -1,021,802.32 57.43%

0.00 -4,657.81
0.00 0.00 -30,182.00 30,182.00 0.0%

0.00 1,035.90

0.00 4,266.46
0.00 40,540.64 63,241.00 -22,700.36 64.11%
0.00 91,607.82 88,310.00 3,297.82 103.73%
0.00 0.00 -345.00 345.00 0.0%
0.00 15,251.86 19,918.00 -4,666.14 76.57%
0.00 0.00 1,432.00 -1,432.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -934.00 934.00 0.0%
0.00 3,251,071.74 5,459,825.00 -2,208,753.26 59.55%
0.00 512.61 3,213.00 -2,700.39 15.95%
32,447.80 157,901.80 10,000.00 147,901.80 1,579.02%
32,447.80 158,414.41 13,213.00 145,201.41 1,198.93%

0.00 53.82
0.00 1,936.07 13,500.00 -11,563.93 14.34%

0.00 205.00
328,811.92 1,101,520.71 100.00 1,101,420.71 1,101,520.71%
0.00 4,331,847.87 4,331,847.00 0.87 100.0%
0.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 -2,500,000.00 0.0%
0.00 11,520.00 24,000.00 -12,480.00 48.0%
11,399.92 91,199.36 137,000.00 -45,800.64 66.57%
0.00 0.00 90,000.00 -90,000.00 0.0%
0.00 27,750.00 5,000.00 22,750.00 555.0%
0.00 199,799.58 199,800.00 -0.42 100.0%
340,211.84 5,765,832.41 7,301,247.00 -1,535,414.59 78.97%
40.00 242 .02 750.00 -507.98 32.27%
15.00 25.00 10.00 15.00 250.0%
55.00 267.02 760.00 -492 .98 35.13%
1,5670.00 14,130.00 18,840.00 -4,710.00 75.0%
0.00 49,990.80 100.00 49,890.80 49,990.8%
1,364.95 13,438.33 100.00 13,338.33 13,438.33%
90.00 3,985.80 100.00 3,885.80 3,985.8%
3,024.95 81,544.93 19,140.00 62,404.93 426.05%
375,739.59 9,257,130.51 12,794,185.00 -3,537,054.49 72.35%
375,739.59 9,257,130.51 12,794,185.00 -3,537,054.49 72.35%

Page 1 of 3



Expense
50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits

5910 -
- Drill Pay
5912 -
5913 -
5915 -
5922 -
5923 -
5924 -
5930 -

5911

5931

5940

Payroll Expenses

Strike Team Payroll Expenses
Boards

Overtime

FICA Retirement

PERS

Medicare

Health Insurance

- Disability Insurance
5935 -

Unemployment

- Workers' Comp

Total 50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits
60 - Services/Supplies

6020 -
6040 -
6060 -
6080 -
6100 -
6140 -
6145 -
6149 -
6180 -
6261 -
6280 -
6290 -
6400 -
6405 -
6410 -
- Operating Supplies
6526 -
6540 -
6587 -
6610 -
- Grant Services
6630 -
6640 -
6650 -
6654 -
6800 -
6801 -
6820 -
6880 -

6461

6620

Clothing/Personal
Communications
Food

Household Expense
Insurance

Fleet Maintenance
Maintenance Equipment
Radio Maintenance
Building Maintenance
Medical Supplies
Memberships

Other Dept. Expense
Office Expense
Computer Expenses
Postage

Dispatch Services
Payroll Services
LAFCO Charges
Legal Services

Audit Services

ALS Professional Services
Financial Services
Medical Exams
Public/Legal Notices
Newsletter

Equipment Lease

Small Tools

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2024 through February 2025

TOTAL
Jul 122 - $ Over

Feb '25 Feb '25 Budget Budget % of Budget
492,182.93 4,033,879.66 4,787,432.00 -753,552.34 84.26%
0.00 0.00 150,000.00 -150,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
0.00 1,625.00 2,100.00 -475.00 77.38%
0.00 0.00 400,000.00 -400,000.00 0.0%
11,447 .24 61,980.18 95,000.00 -33,019.82 65.24%
32,210.96  659,621.99 1,031,658.00 -372,036.01 63.94%
15,744.16  122,440.02 140,000.00 -17,559.98 87.46%
64,015.95  424,369.09 8563,000.00 -428,630.91 49.75%
0.00 5,250.00 6,000.00 -750.00 87.5%
0.00 3,114.22 6,000.00 -2,885.78 51.9%
81,814.00 163,628.00 603,000.00 -439,372.00 27.14%
697,415.24 5,475908.16 8,074,290.00 -2,598,381.84 67.82%
14,838.36 32,200.89 50,000.00 -17,799.11 64.4%
3,702.71 27,795.10 70,000.00 -42,204.90 39.71%
1,685.52 9,579.96 12,000.00 -2,420.04 79.83%
799.05 12,028.58 15,000.00 -2,971.42 80.19%
61.00 183,727.28 177,000.00 6,727.28 103.8%
19,758.81  178,462.74 270,000.00 -91,537.26 66.1%
1,380.79 24,131.24 90,000.00 -65,868.76 26.81%
0.00 9,161.98 20,000.00 -10,838.02 45.81%
2,910.45 56,088.06 100,000.00 -43,911.94 56.09%
2,033.37 26,803.06 36,000.00 -9,196.94 74.45%
417.96 28,699.93 63,000.00 -34,300.07 45.56%
2,604.25 3,5673.93 10,000.00 -6,426.07 35.74%
1,982.46 6,707.72 8,000.00 -1,292.28 83.85%
1,248.30 3,567.24 8,400.00 -4,832.76 42.47%
0.00 1,118.18 2,400.00 -1,281.82 46.59%
0.00 4,207.33 6,000.00 -1,792.67 70.12%
0.00 104,275.92 156,000.00 -51,724.08 66.84%
1,103.45 9,822.00 15,000.00 -5,178.00 65.48%
0.00 13,531.00 10,000.00 3,5631.00 135.31%
4,725.00 35,993.50 100,000.00 -64,006.50 35.99%
0.00 2,200.00 5,000.00 -2,800.00 44.0%
975.00 8,925.00 12,000.00 -3,075.00 74.38%
20,833.33  166,666.64 250,000.00 -83,333.36 66.67%
1,750.00 20,650.00 30,000.00 -9,350.00 68.83%
57.00 1,613.20 11,000.00 -9,386.80 14.67%
446.00 1,5680.50 1,000.00 580.50 158.05%
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
403.22 3,163.97 5,000.00 -1,836.03 63.28%
3,352.35 15,469.75 60,000.00 -44,530.25 25.78%

Page 2 of 3



6881 - Safety Equipment/PPE
7005 - Election Expense
7120 - Training
7121 - Fire Prevention
7201 - Fuel
7202 - RENT/Station Leases
7300 - Transportation/Travel
7320 - Utilities

Total 60 - Services/Supplies

75 - Other Charges
7910 - L.T. Debt Principal
7930 - L.T. Debt Interest
7940 - L.T. Dept Bond Payment
7970 - Taxes/Assessments

Total 75 - Other Charges

85 - Assets
8510 - Building
8560 - Equipment

Total 85 - Assets

90 - Appropriations
9000 - Contingencies
9015 - Mello Roos Expense
9030 - Wellness Program
9035 - Hose and Nozzles 24/25
9040 - Consolidation Costs
9045 - Radio Upgrades

Total 90 - Appropriations

Total Expense
Net Income

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2024 through February 2025

TOTAL
Jul 124 - $ Over

Feb '25 Feb '25 Budget Budget % of Budget
9,191.30 86,160.53 200,000.00 -113,839.47 43.08%
0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
12,225.66 50,058.29 150,000.00 -99,941.71 33.37%
0.00 4,518.73 20,000.00 -15,481.27 22.59%
9,456.88 77,864.99 130,000.00 -52,135.01 59.9%
0.00 21,011.84 35,000.00 -13,988.16 60.03%
1,293.27 28,468.33 7,500.00 20,968.33 379.58%
6,299.40 56,887.03 100,000.00 -43,112.97 56.89%
125,434.89 1,316,714.44 2,251,300.00 -934,585.56 58.49%
0.00 47,543.79 66,975.00 -19,431.21 70.99%
0.00 10,845.67 19,304.00 -8,458.33 56.18%
0.00 0.00 200,000.00 -200,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
0.00 58,389.46 288,779.00 -230,389.54 20.22%
0.00 20,616.20 200,000.00 -179,383.80 10.31%
7,084.99  490,706.87 723,000.00 -232,293.13 67.87%
7,084.99 511,323.07 923,000.00 -411,676.93 55.4%
0.00 50,529.10 825,016.00 -774,486.90 6.13%
21,001.64 34,057.08 199,800.00 -165,742.92 17.05%
0.00 34,940.32 25,000.00 9,940.32 139.76%
2,062.46 11,228.85 160,000.00 -148,771.15 7.02%

3,683.89 4,511.23
0.00 43,351.43 47,000.00 -3,648.57 92.24%
26,747.99 178,618.01 1,256,816.00 -1,078,197.99 14.21%
856,683.11 7,540,953.14 12,794,185.00 -5,253,231.86 58.94%
-480,943.52 1,716,177.37 0.00 1,716,177.37 100.0%

Page 3 of 3



RESOLUTION NO. 24/25-11
Dated: March 12, 2025

A RESOLUTION OF THE GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
APPROVING A CONTRACT AWARD UP TO $6.2M TO THE HIGHEST-RANKED
DESIGN-BUILD ENTITY AND AUTHORIZING THE FIRE CHIEF OR DESIGNEE TO
NEGOTIATE, EXECUTE, AND ADMINISTER THE AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District (“District”) is conducting a competitive
Request for Proposals (RFP) process to select a qualified design-build entity for the warehouse
and Station 81 remodel project; and

WHEREAS, proposals will be evaluated by the selection committee, and the highest-ranked
design-build entity will be identified based on the established scoring criteria; and

WHEREAS, if after good-faith negotiations the District is unable to finalize an agreement with
the highest-ranked proposer within ten (10) calendar days, the Fire Chief or designee is
authorized to negotiate, execute, and administer an agreement with the next highest-ranked
proposer.

WHEREAS, to ensure timely project execution, the Board finds it necessary to authorize the Fire
Chief or designee to negotiate, execute, and administer an agreement with the selected qualified
design-build entity; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Gold Ridge Fire
Protection District as follows:

1. The Board approves awarding a contract not to exceed $6.2M to the highest-ranked
qualified design-build entity based on the RFP process.

2. The Fire Chief or designee is authorized to negotiate, execute, and administer an
agreement with the selected qualified design-build entity.

THE FORGOING RESOLUTION was introduced by Director who
moved its adoption, seconded by Director , and adopted by the
Board of Directors of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District, at a regular meeting thereof, held on
the 12 day of March 2025, by the following roll call vote:

DIRECTORS: Gloeckner , Carinalli , Tachouet
Petrucci , Lachman, , Warburg , Gambonini
AYES: NOES: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

Whereupon, the Chairman of the Board of Directors declared the forgoing resolution adopted, and
SO ORDERED.

Chairman of the Board Clerk of the Board



